
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:13 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: jayme.wilson.472@parl.gc.ca
Subject: Fwd: URGENT REVIEW REQUIRED: 7000 ventilators STOCK from China

Thanks Jayme. Dove will follow up.

But also noting that MAA was cc'd on an email to PHAC official. Not sure what follow up we need here if
any.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

F)rom: "Anand, Anita - M.P." <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 9:49:50 AM EDT
To: "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: URGENT REVIEW REQUIRED: 7000 ventilators STOCK from China

Hello,

I am unsure how to answer this question, could anyone in the ministry speak to ventilators and
surgical masks?

Thank you,

Jayme

From: Tanelli, Joe (PHAC/ASPC) <joe.tanelli@canada.ca>
Sent: March 22, 2020 8:44 PM

Anand, Anita - M.P.
<Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: URGENT REVIEW REQUIRED: 7000 ventilators STOCK from China

Hello Mrs Anand and Franklin,

I trust you are well.

I am an engineer with the Public Health Agency of Canada, providing Technical evaluations for products
being sources during the Covid-19 pandemic.

The review for the Ventilators is progressing well, I was writing to obtain information about the N95 and
surgical masks you reference in your email below.

966



Would you be able to provide me with some information for these products.

Thanks

Joe

Joe Tanelli P. Eng
Chief Biocontainment Engineer, Health Security Infrastructure Branch
Public Health Agency of Canada
0oe.tanelli@canada.ca /Tel: 613-882-0637

Chef ingenieur en bioconfinement, Direction generale de ('infrastructure de securite sanitaire
Agence de la sante publique du Canada
0oe.tanelli@canada.ca /Tel: 613-882-0637

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

From: Franklin Hwang

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 4:51:10 AM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: 7000 ventilators STOCK from China

Dear Mrs Anand

I hope this email finds you well. I am currently
working in China sourcing medical supplies for the
Hong Kong government, the US government and
various other clients in Central Asia. By luck would
have it I just recently came across one of my contacts
who have 6000 ventilators in stock ready to go.
Coupled with the supplies of my other contacts I have
around 7000 ventilators in stock. I have attached the
prices and the model info in this email.

Given ventilators are in short demand right now I
thought it would be best if I tried contacting you even
on a Sunday. Prices are likely to go up as suppliers
are scrambling to try and make a profit out of this. I
also have multiple US states looking to buy this
shipment, thus I hope you are an early riser!

I do also have multiple supply lines to masks. I can
get 20 million capacity each day of surgical masks
and half a million N95 masks per day. I am sourcing
face shields, gloves, protective coveralls, test kits etc
for other governments. I would love to work in a more
direct capacity with your government. I have attached
also proof that I work with the HK government.
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Should you need anything else, please by all means
feel free to contact me here or on my whatsapp:

. You can always reach me by that
phone number if not on Whatsapp (VPN issues)

I look forward to hearing from you

Regards

Franklin Hwang

PS One of the pdf files is too big for your servers.
CURATIVE GA ST40, if you need it please let me
know I will resend.

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.
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EC DECLARATION 

THIS IS HEREBY DECLARED THAT FOLLOWING

ESSENTIAL HEALTH AND SAFETY REQUIREMENT5

THE APPROXIMATION OF THE LAWS OF THE MEME

MANUFACTURER

Tianjin Render Health Sci-Tech Development (
Room B-301 4th Building,No.15,Rongyuan Ro

Zone.Tianiin,China

APPLICANT

Tianjin Render Health Sci-Tech Development (

Room B-301 4th Building,No.15.Rongyuan Ro

Zone,Tianjin,China

DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT

Product name: Ventilator

Model type:SD-H3000A;SD-H3000B;SD-H30C

Applicable standard
t'1/41 ICC) 1A071.0n10
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Certificate

972

of (
No. OH150727.TRHD081
Test Report no. XMT0201501 1 15P/MDD

Certificate's liar
Holder: De\

Roor
Hua)

Certification ECM
Mark:

Product:
Model(s):


